



ON A
ved a
ntaining
om four
Steven
rial print
s" ever c
aniel Ru
with Stev
fea
d on its cover, are local
k, former director of the Gibbes
ns; and E. Milby Burton, direc
ed articles to the issue. (Staff

BROAD STREET BEAUTIFICATION—This entrance to 58½ Broad Street recently was landscaped as a patio by the Pinckney-Carter Co. who moved into it after extensive restoration. The building was constructed between 1798 and 1803 by Gov. John Geddes. Pinckney-Carter's offices are in a building at the rear of the property that formerly housed Sheppard Chemical Co. laboratories. The front of the building on Broad Street was damaged by the 1886 earthquake and underwent major changes when it was repaired. Pinckney-Carter is one of Charleston's oldest insurance firms. (Staff Photo by Swain.)